

RE: LTEP Remarks (Cabinet, Thursday)

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 19:59:34 -0400
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Part Two - v 12 - 20170830 clean_- Final SHORT v3.pptx (220.67 kB); 2017 LTEP Part Two - v 12 - 20170830 clean_- Final SHORT v2.pptx (224.26 kB); LTEP Cabinet August 2017_Updated_Review Copy- Edits.docx (30.56 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a short version of the deck based on the 5 slides mentioned in the Minister's remarks. Attached are two versions: one with the entire slides as shown in the Cabinet submission, and one that only includes the charts on those slides. Given the screen size in the room tomorrow, it might project better with just the graphs. Let us know which version you would prefer to use. We are working with CO to have these projected tomorrow, but they will need the version in advance to be able to help coordinate this so please let us know which one you would prefer to use.

We've also taken a look at the Minister's remarks, and have a few suggested changes, attached here.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 30, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: LTEP Remarks (Cabinet, Thursday)

Good Afternoon:

Please find enclosed updated remarks for Minister's cabinet presentation on Thursday this week on the topic of the 2017 Long Term Energy Plan.

Also, you will note upon review of these speaking notes that slides 9, 10, 14, 19 and 38 are formally highlighted. Those would be the ones that we would care to have projected during Minister's presentation on the jumbo-screens in Council Chambers. Will DMO be able to sort that out with CO, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

